

DAVID JUAREZ ARMENTIA
Email: davidjuarezsound@gmail.com
Mob.: +44 0745 993 7287/+34699739140
<http://djuarezsound.com/>

PROFILE

I have a wide-range of experience within the Sound sector industry including live Shows, audio-visual work, short films, studio-recording, postproduction and theatres.. Some of the highlights in my career include working as a Sound Engineer audio-visual for bands such as **U2, The Rolling Stones**, Sound Mixer in Musicals and Operas such as “**Madama Butterfly**” and editing and mixing films

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 Sound Engineer. Royal Theater Madrid. “Madama Butterfly” ” Universal Festival” (Sting, Tome Jones, Pet Shop Boys)
- 2017 Teacher/ Sound Engineer Carlos III University. Madrid
- 2016 Sound Engineer, Events, Theater., sound-editor. Selfemployed. Madrid/London.
- 2015 Present. My own brand in <http://djuarezsound.com/>
- 2012 Present Pasoalto Sonido, Founded my own sound company: Audio-visual, Music recording, Live Show.

LIVE SOUND

- 2015 Sound Engineer/Technical Service Digico & Meyer Sound (Madrid)
- 2015 Sound Engineer VNV Live. Corporate & Audio-visual events. London
- 2015 Sound Engineer “The Courtyard”- Theater. London
- 2015 Sound Engineer, Stagehands – Self-employed (Soul Sound) London
- 2014 Sound (speaker) Technician - **Rolling Stone (Tour On Fire)**, Madrid)
- 2013 - 2014 Sound technician PA concert hall (La Sala Live, Madrid)
- 2009 - 2012 Sound Mixer P.A on tour with various theatre companies; The Wizard of Oz. (Musical), Made in Jabon, Stradivarias (Musical), The geometry and tremor.
- 2005 Sound (speaker) Technician - **U2 (Vertigo Tour)**, Madrid)
- 2005 - 2008 Sound Manager, Amusement Park of Madrid: P.A, monitor of musical events; stages and lights of concerts and conferences; edit and mixing; fx session and grabbing samples in real time,
- 2004 Sound and Lights maintenance (Juan Carlos I Auditorium, Madrid)

AUDIOVISUAL

- 2015 Sound Designer Fx TatePost Studio. London “Jet Trash”
- 2012 Audio-visual maintenance technician (Elecnor, Carlos III University) connectors, cables, maintenance projector; classroom and conference preparation
- 2009 Sound design and mix (Cinebox trailer 5.1 35mm)

2008 Boom operator (Making of “Los secretos”, “La comunal” short film production)
2005 Exterior Sound Tech (mobile unit, Europroducciones); Radio Operator, Onda Cero)

Sound designs edited and mixed in Short films: “Hikikomory” (Dolby 5.1) 35mm. “No en Navidad”, “Making of”, “Los planes de Cecilia” (Dolby 5.1, HD), “Jueves”, “Nadie Baila”.

RECORDING STUDIO

2010 Recording, editing mixing (Estudio Aire)
2013 - 2015 Assistant Sound technician, Drum tech and edit (The Metal Factory Studio)

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2006 - 2009 **Bachelor’s Degree**, Sound Design (ECAM), Film School of Madrid
2004 - 2006 **Certificate of Higher Sound Education** (HNC) – CEV
1997 - 2003 **General Certificate of Education** (GCE), “San Isidro Institute” Madrid.
2014 **Dolby Atmos Course**
2012 **Smaart 7, Software optimization**
2011 **Meyer Sound, Adjustment and Systems optimization**
2000 - 2012 **Drummer School**, Hardrum
2015 **Digico Training**. London
2016 **Radio Frequency**. Course. Adjust and optimization
2016 **Low Frequency Control**. (Merlijn Van Veen)London

2017 **Line Arrays and Subwoofer Techniques Level 1** (Merlijn Van Veen).
Lisbon

2017 **Line Arrays and Subwoofer Techniques Level 2**(Merlijn Van Veen). **Oslo**

SKILLS

- Live Sound (Engineer): P.A sound Mixer, monitors and stage.
- Audiovisual Sound Design: mixed and edited audio-visual products with Pro-tools, St or 5.1. Dialogue editor, amb, fx or foley, high level of Pro-tools software and editors.
- Sound Recording with multi-track system and Book Operator
- Drum tuner, editor of drums and guitars; sound mix and replacement; maintenance of audio-visual equipment.
- Qlab 4. Design and performance in live

OTHER JOBS

2005 - 2006 Sales assistant (Instrument Shop, Radical Music); specialised in percussion and Sound hardware (card sound, cables, connectors, monitors).

LANGUAGES

- **English:** Fluent
- **Spanish:** Native
- **Full Drive License**